Clerk: Mr Bill Ashdown
Email:clerk@nandr.org.uk



NURSLING & ROWNHAMS PARISH COUNCIL

Phone: 02380 736766 PO Box 1780, Southampton, Hants, SO15 9FX

Minutes of the full Meeting of the Council held on Tuesday 12th July 2016 at 7.30pm in Nursling & Rownhams Village Hall, Nursling Street

Council Members Present:

Cllr P Bundy,	Cllr D Spooner (DS)	Cllr N Anderdon (NA)
Chairman (PB)	Cllr L Wheeler (LW)	Cllr A Bulpit (AB)
Cllr S Williams Vice-	Cllr M Harding (MH)	Cllr B Richards (BR)
Chairman (SW)	Cllr J Lines (JL)	Cllr J Hall (JH)
,		,

In Attendance: Clerk Bill Ashdown

Members of the Public: Cllr Perry, Mike Maltby, Andy Ball (Youth Drop-in)

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
1.		Apologies. Cllr Rendell, Caroline Nokes, Cllr Finlay, Stu McCloskey(PCSO)	
2.		Declarations of Interests. None.	
3.		To Receive and Approve the Minutes of the Full Meeting of the Council held on 21st June 2016. Minutes were Proposed by AB, seconded by SW. All agreed that the minutes of the Full Meeting held on Tuesday 21st June 2016 were correct.	
4.		Adjournment for 10 Minute Public Question Time.	
	4.1	Andy Ball attended the Meeting to say that there will no longer be a Youth Drop-in session on the first Wednesday of each month. This will be reviewed later in the year.	
5.		To Dispose of Business Remaining From The Previous Meeting/ Chairman's Report.	
	5.1	Meeting with the Co-Op still to be arranged. JL will be contacting the manager to arrange a meeting.	JL

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
	5.2	M27 Roadchef barriers. Nothing further as the PC was still waiting for an action by Roadchef.	Continues
	5.3	Jubilee Plinth. Clerk has requested S106 monies to cover cost of building the plinth. Awaiting a reply.	Continues
	5.4	S106 monies. NA, SW, BR, JL met and have produced a plan of possible locations for installing play equipment. NA to contact Kevin Harrington to discuss further.	NA
	5.5	Telephone Box refurbishment. Clerk has not received any estimates yet.	Continues
	5.6	PB has been in contact with Gas suppliers and they have proposed we use a fixed solid pipe from the burner to ground with bayonet connector. This would save having to check the connection at the top of the Beacon. Looking into prices. BT no longer able to help with placing basket on Beacon.	Continues
	5.7	Nursling & Rownhams Community Centre. Still waiting to hear from Solicitors.	Continues
	5.8	Mike Maltby attended the Meeting to discuss use of the website and his involvement. It was decided to form a sub-committee of JH, JL, BR, LW and the Clerk to look at the design and content.	Continues
	5.9	Horns Drove Wood Survey. Still awaiting quotes.	Continues
6.		Approval of Payments for Period Ending 30/06/2016 and Finance.	
	6.1	A schedule of payments and financial reports shown in appendices 1 – 3 were distributed at the meeting. Payments for the period ending 30th June 2016 were formally approved. Proposed by LW, seconded by SW. All Members agreed.	
7.0		Police Report.	
	7.1	Police were unable to attend the Meeting but sent a report. There had been 99 reported incidents for Nursling, Rownhams and Chilworth and the following were for this area. 8 Calls for ant-social behaviour 1 Assault – domestic related 1 Dwelling Break-in 2 Non-dwelling break-in – garage/shed 3 Damage Reports – 2 at same address regarding a gate. 10 Suspicious incidents – no pattern to events other than a "flasher" spotted near Lakeside Avenue. 3 Thefts – 1 at the Co-Op and 2 at the Nursling Estate. 2 Thefts from Vehicles – including theft of 45 catalytic converters from site in Nursling Estate.	
		Beat priorities (dwelling/non-dwelling burglaries) covering Romsey East area has been set by residents. This is low across	

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
		the Nursling & Rownhams area.	
8.0		TVBC and County Councillors Reports	
	8.1	 HCC leader Roy Perry presented his Report. Solent City Devolution – Southampton, Portsmouth & Isle of Wight want to progress with their proposal but will be delayed by the new Government settling in. An offer of £30million per annum over 30 years has been questioned as upgrades to M27 will cost £2 to £3 billion alone. HCC will be asking people do they want a Mayor, and do they want a Combined or Unitary Authority. Recent SATS reports put Hampshire primaries 6% ahead of national average. Vacancy for a Governor at Nursling Primary School. Recycling centres. No HWRC closures but they may not open one day a week (Thursdays?) HCC still need to save £100million. County Boundary Commission will report at the beginning of August (12th) – coming into effect next May. This area will come under Romsey Rural. With all the possible changes, Roy Perry sees a big future for Town & Parish Councils 	
	8.2	Borough Councillors Report. A ten week consultation by the Adult Services Department to look at proposed changes to the Adult Services Paying for Care Policy has been agreed. TVBC has received notice of the legal challenge to the Local Plan which will be considered at the High Court on 19th and 20th of October 2016. A challenge has been made by Barker Mill Trustees. The Trustees have also challenged the Inspectors decision regarding the planning appeal in Adanac Park. The Local Plan which has been formally adopted still remains in force for all planning control purposes. NA also mentioned 1. Problems at the Skate Park, where a number of young adults were driving children away. 2. NA has asked the Planning Officer to consider the possible effect on trees when considering the Planning Application at 23 Oriana Way (16/01442/FULLS). 3. Residents had reported excessive lorry and car parking near Western Corner, Nursling Estate. Fly-tipping was also evident. TVBC asked to investigate. 4. Increased number of potholes in Station Road, Upton Lane and Lee Lane has been reported to HCC.	

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
9.		Schedule of Planning & TPO Applications for Discussion 11th July 2016	
	9.1	16/01427/FULLS 1 Fairlawn Close, Rownhams – Install new energy efficient double glazed windows in association with new extension. Objection. Proposed windows are out of character with the rest of the Neo-Georgian style estate.	
	9.2	16/01405/FULLS 1 Prince Road, Rownhams – Single storey extension at rear, conversion of existing garage to add living space. No Comment.	
	9.3	16/01358/FULLS Oyster House, Andes Road, Nursling – Alterations & extensions to existing servicing facilities for commercial vehicles. No Objection	
	9.4	16/01435/FULLS Unit 23, Oriana Way, Nursling Estate, Nursling – Addition of 27 new parking spaces for staff & visitors. No Objection .	
	9.5	16/014801/VARS Horns Inn, Romsey Road, Nursling – Removal of condition relating to fence staining (02- 15/01966/FULLS). Retention of fence. No Objection but comment regarding advertising on the fences.	
	9.6	16/01509/TPOS 39 St Evox Close, Rownhams – T1 Hornbeam – reduce height by 3m and lateral branches by 3 to 4m. No Objection but comment on requested size of reduction. Left to TVBC Tree Officer.	
	9.7	16/01484/FULLS 14 Lukin Drive, Nursling – Retention of constructed pergola, additional decking, boundary fences & trellis. No Objection.	
	9.8	16/01487/FULLS Calista, Rownhams Lane, Rownhams – Demolish existing garage/utility room, replace with single storey side extension. No Objection.	
	9.9	16/01459/FULLS 45 Upton Crescent, Nursling Extension at rear & first floor to provide extra living accommodation. No Objection.	
	9.10	16/01441/FULLS 62 Upton Crescent, Nursling Erection of single storey side/rear extension, to provide garage, utility room, extended kitchen & bathroom. No Objection.	
	9.11	16/01442/FULLS Unit 23, Oriana Way, Nursling Estate, Nursling – palisade fencing, removal of porta cabin, alterations to front doors and windows. No Objection but comment on effect on localised trees.	
10.		Correspondence for Discussion for Action 11/07/2016.	
	10.1	Kier/Highways England – Bridge closure 10pm Friday 22 nd July 2016 to 5am Monday 25 th July 2016 to allow temporary divert of power cables.	Noted
11.		Members Questions	
	1		1

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
	11.1	SW had received a comment amount a fence erected in Bossington Close. Clerk said this had already been reported to TVBC.	
	11.2	JH reported the build-up of cars parked along Balmoral Way. PB to discuss with Ray Alborough(TVBC)	РВ
	11.3	JL said that the new pub, at the entrance to Adanac Park, was opening on the 18 th July.	
	11.4	LW asked about the volunteers for the Village News. PB said we now had 4 volunteers who will be meeting Les Mildon.	

The meeting closed at 9.30pm

The next Full Meeting of the Council will be held on Tuesday 13thth September 2016 at 7.30pm